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GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

January 6, 1999

Albert R. Greer

Benson-Montin-Greer Drig Corp

4900 College Blvd

Farmington NM 87402

Re: La Plata Mancos Unit #4, N 31-32N-13W, API# 30-045-20356
Dear Al:

Regarding your letter dated November 30, 1998. We have reviewed the information you provided
and found our estimate of the spill to be considerably larger. Therefore we request you submit the
information required by Rule 116. Form C-141 is attached.

When you have completed the installation of the gate and have locked it, please provide the Aztec
OCD office with 6 keys. It would be unreasonable for an inspector to make a special trip to your
office if they happen to be in the area and need to inspect the well site.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

/ .
Ceet L /— — &R e,

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector
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